Cobra

ELECTRONICS CORPORATION

6500 West Cortland Street ® Chicago, Illinois 60707  773-889-8870 * Fax: 773-794-1930

19 March 2008

Timco Engineering, Inc.
849 NW State Road 45
P.O. Box 370

Newberry, Florida 32669

Reference Cobra Model Numbers: 29 LTD BT

FCC Identifier: BBO29BT2KS8

To Whom It May Concern:

On behalf of the applicant, I appoint Timco Engineering, 849 NW State Road 45,
Newberry Florida 32669, to act as agent in the preparation of this application for a Grant
of Equipment Authorization and Limited Modular Approval. As shown in the exhibits,
this is a Bluetooth compatible assembly installed in the referenced Cobra model CB
radio. I certify that the exhibits properly describe the device for which Grant of
Equipment Authorization is sought and that neither the applicant nor any party to the
application is subject to a denial of Federal benefits, that include FCC benefits, pursuant
to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988, 21 U.S.C. § 862.

In accepting a Grant of Equipment Authorization issued by the TCB, under the authority
of the FCC, as a result of the representations made in this application, the applicant
accepts responsibility for (1) labeling the equipment with the exact FCC ID specified in
this application, (2) compliance statement labeling pursuant to the applicable rules, and
(3) compliance of the equipment with the applicable technical rules.

Sincerely,

I ploe™ PNcelea

Engineering Manager
Cobra Electronics Corporation



